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SIERRA WIRELESS

Date: March 24, 2006

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5720
(Original Grant date: June 20, 2005)
Applicant: Sierra Wireless

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5720,
originally granted on June 20, 2005.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 - To change from a Limited Modular Approval, Mobile Condition to
Limited Modular Approval, Portable Condition.

Change #2 - To change the antenna type from monopole to PIFA. The PIFA
antenna has lower gain compared to the monopole.

Change #3 — To change the co-location condition to co-located with WLAN
module FCC ID: PDOLEN3945ABG.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

oy i

Todd Van Cleave

Manager, Engineering Services
Carlsbad Research & Development
Sierra Wireless America, Inc.



